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8/26/2020 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Revised Charging Schedule Consultation 

David Attmore <david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 

Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Revised Charging Schedule 
Consultation 

Hyland, Hannah <hannah.hyland@environment-agency.gov.uk> 11 August 2020 at 17:22 
To: "david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 

Dear David 

Thank you for your email with regard to the Worthing CIL draft revised charging schedule consultation. 

The Environment Agency has no comments to make on this consultation. 

Kind regards, 

Hannah 

From: David A�more [mailto:david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk] 
Sent: 11 August 2020 12:57 
To: Lax, Laura <laura.lax@environment-agency.gov.uk>; PlanningSSD <PlanningSSD@environment-
agency.gov.uk>; Tinton, Elliot <elliot.tinton@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Dra� Revised Charging Schedule Consulta�on 

Dear consultee, 

Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Dra� Revised Charging Schedule Consulta�on 

I hope you are well and keeping safe. 

We would be very grateful if you are able to provide a response to the CIL dra� revised charging schedule 

consulta�on by 5pm on Tuesday 25th August. 

Copies of all the available informa�on and evidence can be found on the Council’s website: 

https://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/worthing-cil-review/ 

If you have any ques�ons rela�ng to the consulta�on please do not hesitate to contact: david.attmore@adur-
worthing.gov.uk or 01903 221493. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind Regards, 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1ca2b460c6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1674746725079106085&simpl=msg-f%3A1674746… 1/2 
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8/26/2020 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Revised Charging Schedule Consultation 

David Attmore 

Community Infrastructure Officer, Worthing Borough Council 

Phone: 01903 221493 

Email: david.attmore@adur-worthing.gov.uk 

Website: www.adur-worthing.gov.uk 

Address: Planning & Development, Portland House, 44 Richmond Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HS 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to 
you in error please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the 
information contained in this message or in any attachment. Whilst every care has been taken to check this e-mail 
for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. 

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally 
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not 
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any 
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any 
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business 
purposes. 
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